
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 9:57 AM 
To: Jon  
Subject: RE: follow up 
Jon, 
  
The Small Business Administration (SBA) has reviewed and approves acceptance of the $50,000 lump sum 
cash Offer in Compromise (OIC) for the release of your personal guaranty, the liens on the  Drive 
and  properties and the life insurance policy. 
  
The compromise amount should be paid within 60 days of this approval notification. 
  
Please advise when you will be sending in the payment. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
  

ReadyCap Lending, LLC. 

@rclending.com 
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